

From: Marcial Mojena <mmojena@mansfieldtp.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 12:04 PM

To: Rudy Ocello <rocello@mansfieldtp.com>; Brian Siz <bsiz@mansfieldtp.com>; Robert Tallon <rtallon@mansfieldtp.com>; Daniel Golenda <dgolenda@mansfieldtp.com>

Cc: Michael Fitzpatrick <administrator@mansfieldtp.com>

Subject: Fw: Burlington County District Solid Waste Management Plan Amendments 22-1 and 22-2

IMPORTANT: Members of the Committee: This is a one-way communications notice for informational purposes only. In order comply with the Open Public Meetings Act, please DO NOT "reply to all" or "copy all" with any to reply to this message.

Members of the Committee,

The Burlington County Board of Commissioners has adopted an update to its District Solid Waste Management Plan. As one of two host municipalities of the Solid Waste Eco Complex this is important to us, & Florence. These two amendments have been on the table for several years and it includes the planned expansion of the Eco Complex for the 3rd, and I believe final phase of this facility. ~~REDACTED~~ ~~REDACTED~~ ~~REDACTED~~

~~REDACTED~~

*REDACTED BY TOWNSHIP ATTORNEY. 3/14/24. ADVISORY, CONSULTATIVE, OR
DELIBERATIVE MATERIAL.*

For more information, please refer to the County's website at <http://www.co.burlington.nj.us/907/District-Solid-Waste-Management-Plan>

Best regards,

Marcial Mojena, Mayor

Mansfield Township, New Jersey

3135 Route 206 South

Suite 1

Columbus, N.J. 08022

609-298-0542 ext. 1011

From: Van Genderen, Laurie <lvangenderen@co.burlington.nj.us>
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 3:21 PM
To: Mayor Craig Wilkie <mayor@florence-nj.gov>; Marcial Mojena <mmojena@mansfieldtp.com>; nick.sodano@verizon.net <nick.sodano@verizon.net>; biii.matuiewicz@colliersengineering.com <biii.matuiewicz@colliersengineering.com>; American Disposal <becky@americandisposalsystems.com>; Abronski, John <JAbronski@republicservices.com>; Owen Sheehan <owen.sheehan@denaliwater.com>; David Reich <reichd@mhmu.com>; Robert Reitmeyer <rreitmeyer@bscd.org>; Christy Osborne <cosborne@twp.burlington.nj.us>; Dave Specca <specca@njaes.rutgers.edu>; e.fuzy@bordentowntwp.org <e.fuzy@bordentowntwp.org>; Brickley, Joseph <jbrickley@co.burlington.nj.us>; Robbie, Mary Pat <mprobbie@co.burlington.nj.us>; Conaway, Herbert <hconaway@co.burlington.nj.us>
Cc: Sheehan, Jerome <jsheehan@co.burlington.nj.us>; Moore, Ann <amoore@co.burlington.nj.us>
Subject: Burlington County District Solid Waste Management Plan Amendments 22-1 and 22-2

Good afternoon,

This transmission is to let you know that the Commissioners adopted both amendments at their meeting on March 23, 2022. The required documentation has been submitted to NJDEP for certification. Thanks to all of you for your participation in the process.

Laurie

Laurie E. van Genderen

District Solid Waste Coordinator

Burlington County Department of Solid Waste

Columbus, NJ 08022

(609) 499-1001, ext. 275

*** The information contained in this e-mail message and any attachments transmitted with it are private, are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this e-mail message in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message; furthermore, you should not print, copy, transmit, or otherwise disseminate the information contained in this e-mail message. Any use of this information other than by the intended recipient is prohibited. Although Burlington County attempts to sweep e-mail attachments for viruses, it does not guarantee that they are virus-free and accepts no liability for any damage sustained as a result of viruses. ***